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Message 

From: Jarnail A Singh [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847] 

on behalf of Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 20/09/2012 08:59:36 
To: 'Andrew Bolc' --------- -- -- ------- 

GRO
---------------- ------- -

Subject: RE: ANGELA SEFTON & ANNE NIELD -24040-  Theft / fraud, 

Andrew 

Thank you for forwarding copy of your response to the defence ,please keep roe informed. I will keep you informed of 
experts report. 
Regards 

Jarnail 

From: Andrew Bolc 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO 
Sent: 19 September ̀'2O 

i2._i'5:.16._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.___ 

To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: ANGELA SEFTON & ANNE NIELD - 24040 - Theft / fraud, 

Dear Jarnail, 

For your information, i attach a copy of our response to 
the Defence disclosure application we looked at the other day. 

Regards 

Andrew Bolc 
I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
. . . . . . .: 

i3i; Tt:i G RO 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

CartwrightKirig 
S.nL: r: : . .

Nottingham J Birmingham i Derby j Leicester Sheffield i Newcastle Gateshead 

Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU 

www.cart =ri131 tkinl .co.uk 
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